



# AUDRA HILGER

## EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION

### Profile

I am a licensed Early Childhood Educator with a Bachelors of Science in Early Childhood Education and Development. I have a variety of work experience in my background and am most passionate about working with children from birth to three years old.

### PRACTICUM EXPERIENCE

#### STUDENT TEACHING 3RD GRADE

Ms. Michelle Buchholz | ElkrIDGE Elementary School, Bismarck ND

##### Spring 2023

- Experience in building classroom environments
- Collaborated with other 3rd grade teachers to develop unit plans

#### STUDENT TEACHING PRESCHOOL

Mrs. Liza Slobodyan | Bismarck Early Childhood Education Program

##### Spring 2023

- Special education evaluation and direct intervention
- Worked in collaboration with Occupational therapy and Speech Pathology

#### BLOCK II PRACTICUM

Mrs. Heather Hagens | Lewis and Clark Elementary

##### Fall 2022

- Interventions for math and reading
- Participated in IEP meetings

#### PRESCHOOL PRACTICUM

Mrs. Andrea Vizzi | Innovation School

##### Spring 2022

- Learned about the inquiry-based approach to instruction
- Play-based environment for learning

#### KINDERGARTEN PRACTICUM

Ms. Amber McGuire | Rita Murphy Elementary

##### Spring 2022

- Administered reading assessments and facilitated reading intervention groups
- Implemented check-in systems for learners with difficult behaviors

### Contact



(918)720-2533



<https://audrahilger.weebly.com/>



[Audra.tulipana@gmail.com](mailto:Audra.tulipana@gmail.com)

### EDUCATION

#### BACHELORS OF SCIENCE IN EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION

University of Mary

2019-2023

#### HIGH SCHOOL

Mother of Divine Grace School

2015-2019

### SKILLS & CERTIFICATIONS

- Early Childhood Education  
Professional Teaching license
- Effective communication
- CPR & First aid certification
- Safe-sleep trained
- SIDS trained
- Cheerful and friendly
- Singer and songwriter
- Hard worker eager to learn new things

## **PE PRACTICUM**

Mr. Michael Porter | Victor Solheim Elementary

### **Fall 2021**

- Learned about and implemented physical education instructions methods
- Evaluated learner progress in physical education standards

# WORK EXPERIENCE

## **K-8 SUBSTITUTE TEACHER**

Bismarck Public School District

### **Fall 2023-Current**

- Practiced effective classroom management for grades K-8
- Worked as an on call substitute for nearly every elementary school in the district
- Provided a kind and welcoming atmosphere to a variety of social groups

## **PRESCHOOL SUBSTITUTE TEACHER**

Light of Christ Private Schools, Bismarck, ND

### **Fall 2023-Current**

- Practiced Christ centered teaching
- Provided opportunities for prayer throughout the school day
- Utilized music and movement for developmental enrichment

## **CHILDCARE PROVIDER**

Little Einstein's Preschool Daycare, Bismarck, ND

### **Fall 2021-Fall 2022**

- Provided quality childcare for children ages birth to five
- Fostered early literacy skills using music and movement
- Provided age-appropriate kinesthetic activities
- Documented milestones and activities for every child throughout the day

## **SALES ASSOCIATE**

Lowe's, Bismarck, ND

### **Spring 2021-Fall 2021**

- Used effective time management to complete assigned tasks
- Advanced to a position as a trainer and mentor within a very short time